
FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

https://www.faypwc.com/bids/ 

Bid Addendum 

PWC Number: PWC2425035 
Bid Title: Tree and Stump Removal Services: Storm Support 

Bid Opening Date and Time: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 
Addendum Number: 2 

Addendum Date: Thursday, December 12, 2024 
Procurement Advisor: Leticia B. Gilmore 

procurement@faypwc.com 

1. Return one properly executed copy of this addendum with bid response or prior to the Bid Opening
Date/Time listed above.

2. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the
questions.
Q1. Is this a pre-event or post-event contract? 
A1. This contract is specific for storm events, a stand-by contract that includes services durin

events, and all emergency removals should be completed within 24 to 48 hours, depend
the severity of the storm's impact.  

Q2. Is there a monitoring contractor? If not, does the City plan on issuing a solicitation for 
monitoring? 

A2. The contract is related to Fayetteville Public Works Commission. Reference page 10 
Tasks/Deliverables: Reporting and Documentation. 

Q3. Can the City provide an estimated volume of work? 
A3. The contract is related to Fayetteville Public Works Commission. The volume has not be

determined, price should be based on an hourly rate. 

Q4. The City of Fayetteville has a pre-event contract for disaster debris removal in place. Can
City state why this work is not being done under that current contract, given this is storm 
related? 

A4. The contract is related to Fayetteville Public Works Commission only and is not associat
the contract with the City of Fayetteville. 

Q5. What is the contract duration? 
A5. The contract is anticipated to be awarded on or about January 1, 2025, and will terminate 

December 31, 2025. 
Q6. What is the budget allocation? 
A6. The agreement will include a contract ceiling price, ensuring that payment does not exce

Federal Uniform Guidance small purchase threshold.
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Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in rejection of the response.  
Check ONE of the following options:  

☐ Bid has not been mailed.  Any changes resulting from this addendum are included in our bid
response.

☐ Bid has been mailed.  No changes resulted from this addendum.

☐ Bid has been mailed.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows:

Execute Addendum: 

Offeror: 

Authorized Signature: 

Name and Titled (Typed): 

Date: 


